November 10, 2025

TO: Lincoln Parish Police Jury

FROM: Health and Welfare Committee

SUBJECT: Committee Report

The Health and Welfare Committee of the Lincoln Parish Police Jury met in the Police Jury Meeting
Room, 100 West Texas Avenue, Monday, November 10, 2025, at 5:15 p.m. Present were: Annette
Straughter, Chair, Logan Hunt, Matt Pullin, and Milton Melton.

ABSENT: Joe Henderson

Chair Annette Straughter called the meeting to order and delivered the Invocation.

Logan Hunt offered a motion, seconded by Matt Pullin, to approve the Agenda. The motion carried
with the following votes:

YEAS: Hunt, Pullin, Melton, and Straughter

Chair Straughter called for Public Comments on Agenda Items. There were none.

The first item on the Agenda was the H.E.L.P. Agency 2025 Amended Budget. Michael Sutton,
Treasurer, reviewed the budget. Ms. Samantha Dimmer, Transportation Clerk was present for
questions. Milton Melton offered a motion, seconded by Matt Pullin, to recommend approving the
H.E.L.P Agency 2025 Amended Budget. The motion carried with the following votes:

YEAS: Hunt, Pullin, Melton, and Straughter

Treasurer Sutton reviewed the H.E.L.P. Agency 2026 Proposed Budget and answered questions. Logan
Hunt offered a motion, seconded by Matt Pullin, to recommend accepting the H.E.L.P. Agency 2026
Proposed Budget. The motion carried with the following votes:

YEAS: Hunt, Pullin, Melton, and Straughter

Chair Straughter called for Public Comments. There were none.

There being no other business to come before the committee, the meeting was adjourned.

Courtney Hall Annette Straughter
Parish Administrator Committee Chair



